From: Terry Cohn

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 6:46 PM

To: Ken Opin

Cc: Rummel, Marsha; Parks, Timothy

Subject: Re: Plan Commission Monday May, 9th QUESTION

Thank you, Ken, for the information. We really appreciate it. We were also concerned that this was not
publicized in a way that those going to the restaurant or walking by in the neighborhood would never have
known about it, if our neighbor on Corscot had not questioned the high sign on the second floor of the
restaurant and informed me.

See you!
Terry

> On May 4, 2016, at 6:38 PM, Ken Opin ||| GG ot

>
> Terry

> | believe the item will be on our agenda on Monday. The agenda will be out tomorrow.

> I'll let you know when | see it.

> If you plan to testify, be there by 5:45, and fill out a green registration form. If you want to submit written
comments, send them to Tim Parks (his email address is on the Cc line. If you get it to him tomorrow it will go
out to us in our packets. Members of the Plan Commission read our material over the weekend, and frankly, we
have more time to pay attention to submissions then than we do to items placed before us on Monday night.

> See you then.

> Ken

>

>>On May 4, 2016, at 6:23 PM, Terry Cohn ||| GG ot

>>

>> Hj Marsha,

>>

>> | was told that Monty's Blue Plate was going before the plan commission this Monday regarding their
outdoor seating. | had seen a public notice on a window on their second floor out of sight from the public. I no
longer see it today, Wednesday, May 4th. | tried to find out if the item is on the agenda for Monday, but I can
not find an agenda online.

>>

>> | would like to address the issue, as would others on Linden Avenue, regarding their VERY loud PA system
that has plagued us for years. We have no problem with the outdoor seating, but see NO reason that such an
antiquated LOUD obnoxious PA system should be allowed. Hand held vibrating systems are common and
simple and people can wonder while waiting for a table.

>>

>> Please let me the status of this item.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Terry Cohn

>





